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BRUCE G. LEDOUX
ATTORNEY AT LAW
Surte 2 THEE COREY BUILDING
186 MaAIN STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752

TELEPHONE (508} 4813995
FACSIMILE (508) 4814963

October 28, 1998

Attorney Wilson D. Rogers
Dunn and Rogers

One Union Street

Boston, MA. (2108-2408

RE: Dennis A. Keefe
Dear Attorney Rogers:

As you are aware, Father Dennis Keefe met with the Most Reverend Bishop
Murphy in April 1998.

Father Keefe had been interested in discussing reinstatement or resignation issue
with the church as you and | had previously discussed.

It is my understanding that did not occur.

In response to the Bishop’s letter dated August 4, 1998, Father Keefe is not
interested in seeking psychiatric counseling. He continues to assert his innocence in any
accusation made against him. Father Keefe will continue to honor and follow the orders
of the Archdiocese in all other respects.

Father Keefe would also like to resolve the situation in a mutually agreeable

manner. It is again our suggestion that a reasonable resolution would be for the
Archdiocese to reinstate Father Keefe to his full duties upon which Father Keefe would

resign.
- Very truly yours,
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Bruce G. Ledoux
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